MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council
FROM: John Holic, Mayor
RE: Request John Myers be Removed from the

Environmental Advisory Board

DATE: June 9, 2014

Since May 23, 2012 the Environmental Advisory Board has held nine meetings. Mr. Myers has
attended only two of those meetings (22%) and has not requested to be excused from the
missed meetings.

In accordance with Section 8 of Resolution No. 2014-13, (copy attached), | am requesting
Council remove John Myers from the Environmental Advisory Board due to excessive
unexcused absences from board meetings.



